

DIEGO BONILLA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



WWW.RADDVISION.COM



INFO@RADDVISION.COM



954-854-5999

ABOUT ME

I am a Graphic Designer & Media Specialist based in Boca Raton, FL, with focus in Social Media, Video Production, and Photography. Experience in Web Design and Branding. Fluent in English and Spanish and with Multicultural background. I am always looking forward to add value and bring out the best of my passion and dynamism to every project. During my free time I enjoy very much extreme sports, car meets, and photography.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Independent Graphic Designer 2013 - Present
- BBC International Oct 2016 - April 2017
-Graphic Designer & Marketing Support (full time)
- Drop In Action Sports Complex 2014 - Present
- Social Media & Website Manager (part time)
- GoldCoast Web Design 2014 - Present
- Assistant Web Developer (upon request)

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

EDUCATION

- Digital Media Arts College 2013 - 2016
- Bachelors Of Fine Arts (Graphic Design)
- Palm Beach State College 2010 - 2013
- Associates of Arts (Business)

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Successfully branded and made Drop In Action Sports Complex what it is today in terms of Social Media and overall brand image of the park.
- Successfully re-designed Paradise Palms website and newsletter. (A residential community in Boca Raton)
- Helped restructure and create new social media content for Cabo Flats Restaurant.
- Redesigned and recreated Truesk8boardmag.com , A skateboarding news and blog website.

SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

